
 448 

End Time 11:15am 

Location; Green Tower Meeting Room 

 

 

12/11/2016 

 

13/11/2016 

 

14/11/2016 

 

 

15/11/2016:  

From: Thomas. Jones@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Thomas.Jones@met.pnn.police.uk  

 

Sent: 15 November 2016 –11:56  

 

To: Jean Barton Subject: R v CORDELL - UPADTE from WITNESS 

CARE  

 

Hello Jean, CPS has not confirmed the taxi yet. 

 

I have a close eye on the case, with a view that we have till tomorrow - 

16:00hrs - to obtain this information.  

 

As soon as CPS responds I will contact you.  

 

Regards, Thomas. JONES  

 

I Witness Care Officer I Camden & Islington CJU I Holborn Police 

Station Met Prosecutions Crime I Met Phone 746339 | Telephone 0208 

733 6339 Facsimile 746391 (0208 733 6391)  

 

| Email thomas.jones@met.police.uk Camden Police - Reducing Crime, 

Serving Camden. 

 

 

16/11/2016: I received a call from Thomas Jones - Witness Care he 

advised that the CPS have dropped the case of Curtis v Cordell. Reason - 
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